Kristen Mueller

From: CBC Texoma <CBCTExoma@wm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:08 PM

To: finance@uctx.gov

Subject: House Count Request June 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WASTE MANAGEMENT

In an effort to better serve our customers and ensure accuracy of our billing, Waste Management is working on a
more efficient way to process home count requests. Please complete the below form and send to
CBCTexoma@wm.com or fax 866-877-1164 for processing. In order for the house count to reflect on your next

invoice, please reply by 25th of this month.

In addition, you may send any comments, questions, or concerns and your requests will be addressed promptly.

Home Count Request

City Of Universal
City/HOA/MUD:
Acct #: SAN-179598
Contact Name: Pat Collins
Phone Number: 210-659-0333
Contact Email: finance@uctx.gov

PLEASE PROVIDE CURRENT HOUSE COUNT #'s FOR OCCUPIED SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES
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